

## SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES

March 24, 2015

<u>ATTENDANCE:</u> Selectmen Brian Robischeau, Selectman William Nelson, Marilou Maclean, Ed Nason, Ed Comeau, Tom Hill, Jessica Robischeau

Selectman Zacher was not in attendance. Selectman Nelson made a motion:

<u>MOTION:</u> Selectman Nelson made a motion to appoint Selectman Robischeau as covering Chair since Selectman Zacher is not present. Selectman Robischeau seconded the motion. The motion carried.

**Correspondence-** A letter from Gov Hassan was read regarding a funding program being offered.

- Tri County CAP sent a letter requesting the funds that were approved at Town meeting along with a thank you for the Town's support.
- A letter and bill was received from the Generator Connection regarding the January maintenance on the generator. Photos were enclosed showing the generator was under 3 feet of snow, in which they charged the Town for shoveling out in order to preform the maintenance.

## **Approval of Minutes:**

- 02/24/2015 <u>MOTION</u>: Selectman Nelson moved to accept the minutes from the 02/24/2015 meeting as presented. The motion was seconded by Selectman Robischeau. A vote was taken, all in favor, motion carries.
- 03/10/2014 MOTION: Selectman Robischeau moved to accept the minutes from the 03/10/2015 meeting The motion was seconded by Selectman Nelson. A vote was taken, all in favor, motion carries.

  MOTION TO AMEND: Selectman Robischeau voted to amend the date on the 3/10/15 Minutes stating the next meeting date is 3/25 when it is 3/24. Selectman Nelson seconded the motion. All in favor and the motion carries.

## REPORTS FROM TOWN OFFICIALS:

- Treasurer- The balances in all bank accounts were given.
- Mrs. Maclean is working on the online State forms which are due by 3/30/15. She needs more information to complete them.
  - Assessing- Nothing to report
  - Planning Board- The board reviewed the final proof of the Warrant Articles at the last meeting.
- The Board was reorganized, reelecting Rick Surette as Chair and Rob Collins as Vice Chair.

- Code Enforcement Officer- Ed Nason stated he would like to meet with the Road Committee to discuss fixing Stoneham Rd as the 2015 road project. The Selectmen will put this on the agenda for the next meeting. Due to the ground still being frozen, the road crew will put dirt to fill on the holes.
- Ed Nason will start working on prices for the prep work needed before paving part of the road.
- In the next few weeks, the road crew will begin high limbing.
  - Heritage Commission- The next meeting will be held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> Wednesday in April at 7pm/
  - Old Business- The two plastic septic tank covers need to be replaced. They were broken in the winter. Ed Nason stated he will get two replacements and install them.
- Geary Ciccarone is getting prices to replace the Townhouse roof with 3 tab roof shingles. Marilou Maclean will check the color. The steeple needs to be painted. The Selectmen were told there are several hours of labor involved in this. Mr. Ciccarone will have the roofer take a look at the work which needs to be done.
  - New Business- There was an error in the Town report which was pointed out by Ernie Brown. His name was not listed as a ZBA member.

Bills were reviewed and signed.

The next Selectmen meeting will be held on April 14th at 6:30pm.

Meeting adjourned 7:15 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica Robischeau Administrative Assistant